





Founded 2006

1. The Greenwood Corvette Club held the monthly meeting on October 21, 2014. We had a club sponsored pizza party as a way to give back to members for their support and participation throughout the year. The meeting was held at Carla's in Greenwood with 24 members present, including new members Jim and Sandy Walter of Greenwood. President Doug Timmerman called the meeting to order and approved the minutes of the September 16, 2014 meeting as written, thanked everyone for attending and thanked Carla for having the party at her house.







(Photos by Mac Francisco)

- 2. Treasurer Tom Bickerton reported that the club currently has a balance of \$1,402.07; with all bills paid, except for the pizza party expenses for the evening.
- 3. Tom Bickerton also reported that he was aware of two perspective new members and Doug added that he knew of one in Edgefield that might be interested in joining.
- 4. Doug reminded everyone that Christmas party will be held on Saturday, December 13th at Bermuda's in Stoney Point. Drinks will be offered at a cash bar at 6:00pm, with dinner following at 6:30pm. The club has reserved the Library room and it will be a buffet like last year. The cost of the dinner for members will be \$20 per person; \$40 per couple. The club will offset some of the cost for each dinner for those attending; meaning the club will pay for all costs over \$20 per person. It is requested members start thinking if they can attend or not; as the club needs to give a head count in early December. Reminder: the club is billed on the number of people we indicate are attending. The dinner will consist of salad, turkey with

Corvette's 60th Anniversary

1953-1962 1963-1967 1968-1983 1984-1996 1997-2004 2005-2013 2014 - C1 C2 C3 C4 C5 C6 C7

stuffing, ham, mixed grilled veggies, and a dessert. If you need a special order, please let Larry Derrick or Mac Francisco know in advance so arrangements can be made.

- 5. Doug thanked Carla for her continued work on the web site. [Since the meeting Carla has added photos to the web site. Look at the Monthly Meetings tab and click on "More" for the Our Cars tab.]
- 6. Doug mentioned that he was taking orders for the Greenwood Corvette Club shirts and Dennis had the brochure.
- 7. The Club will give a donation to one or two charitable organizations in December. Depending on the balance in the club's account after the pizza party and Christmas dinner expenses, we hope to donate \$250 to two charitable organizations. Tom Bickerton and Dennis Smith are POC's.
- 8. Dennis Smith announced that the November 18th meeting will be at the Village Grill in Abbeville. The group will most likely be seated in the back room. Anyone from the Greenwood area that wants to caravan over to Abbeville, should meet at the Burke's Outlet shopping center (down from Walmart). The group will leave the shopping center at 6:00pm, in order to be in Abbeville at 6:30pm.
- 9. John King told the group about a nice restaurant that he and Susan had been to in Mauldin; Smitty's BBQ. They offer BBQ pork, ribs, chicken, it is buffet style and they offer a special price for seniors. They are open from 4pm to 8pm and John suggested we get together one day and ride over there together. It's about a 45 minute ride from Cross Hill.
- 10. Doug requested members start thinking about nominations for the 2015 Board Members for the Club. Please send your nominations to: Jim Frederick, John King or Jim Marshall for nominating Board Members. The current members have been in place for two years. The Secretary position needs to be filled as Carla Mood advised Doug that she will not serve as Secretary in 2015.
- 11. Members present at the October 21st meeting were: Tom and Miriam Bickerton, Richard and Lana Burns, Ray and Paula Culbertson, Larry Derrick, Mac and Louise Francisco, Jim Frederic, Kathleen Gidlow, Don and Alice Keadle, John and Susan King, Jim and Joyce Marshall, Carla Mood, Dennis Smith, Doug Timmerman and Jean Price, Jim and Sandy Walter, and Larry Warner.

12. The meeting adjourned with Tom Bickerton giving thanks.

Thanks to everyone for pitching in to help me during the party. Mac Francisco for taking pictures, Jean Price for helping to keep things orderly and Jim Marshall for helping me with all the pizza boxes and trash bags. Larry Derrick, Larry Warner and Ray Culberson for moving the table.

-Carla



New members Jim and Sandy Walter arriving at their first club meeting. Welcome!

Ideas for the club in 2015?

Send your suggestions to Mac Francisco, event coordinator.

We want to hear your ideas!



The End!

Corvette's 60th Anniversary

1953-1962 1963-1967 1968-1983 1984-1996 1997-2004 2005-2013 2014 - C1 C2 C3 C4 C5 C6 C7

2014 Board Members

Doug Timmerman, President email: joseph.d.timmerman@att.net
Dennis Smith, Vice President email: paulandennis@gmail.com
Tom Bickerton, Treasurer email: tandmbickerton@embarqmail.com
Carla Mood, Secretary and web page email: seamood@embarqmail.com
Mac Francisco, Events Coordinator email: ciscomac@embarqmail.com